MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXI N GTO N ANTONIO BALDON

DIRECTOR
WASTE MANAGEMENT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

wb\n County Council
FROM: ( 5 z ) é l (&,

Antonio atgoh, Diréctor
Division of Waste Management

DATE: November 19, 2025

SUBJECT:  Collection Efficiency Study Agreement with NewGen Strategies & Solutions

Request: Council authorization to execute an agreement with NewGen Strategies & Solutions, LLC.
for a Collection Efficiency Study with Ordinance Review for LFUCG Division of Waste Management.
This is a Houston-Galveston Area Cooperative contract.

This agreement has no definite term and will not be automatically renewed. Either party may
terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days prior written notice to the other party. Client shall pay
Consultant for all services rendered to the date of termination plus reasonable expenses for winding
down the services. If either party defaults in its obligations hereunder, the non-defaulting party, after
giving seven (7) days written notice of its intention to terminate or suspend performance under this
Agreement, may, if cure of the default is not commenced and diligently continued, terminate this
Agreement or suspend performance under this Agreement.

Why are you requesting? The Division of Waste Management is reviewing our collection and

operational efficiencies due to help better serve the continual population growth of
Lexington-Fayette County along with increased costs in collection services and disposal methods.

What is the cost this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this budget year is: $99,440 out of Waste Management's Administrative
Professional Services budget.

Reviewed by Law? Yes, Michael Sanner 11/18/2025

Are the funds budgeted? Yes

Account Number: 1115-303501-0001-71299

cc: Nancy Albright, Commissioner- EQPW @
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